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SECRET

Dear Mr. President:

By direcction of the unanimous vote of the Joint Com-
mittee on Atomic Energy, I am dirscted to write this commnica-
tion to you,
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: i The members of the Joint Committee are seriously dis-
"! sg. turbed by the interpretation which has been given by the Attorney
‘é’ General to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 through which certain
*

DU '= Attorney General may have benn predicated upon a strict and literal
legal interpretation of the Act of 1954, the opinion is not in
conformance with the purposes and intent of the Joint Committee nor
of the Congress when the Act was adopted.

I An explanation of the reasons for the Joint Committeels
attitude is too extensive to be included in this letter. Suffice
it to say the Joint Committee has given considerable and serious
consideration to it,

It is the unanimous judgment and recommendation of the
Joint Committee that implementation of the Agreements for Cocpera-~
tion to which referance is made be suspended until an opportunity
is given to thz Joint Committee and the Congress for further con-
sideration of the problems involved,

It is further the unanimous judgment of the Joint Com-
mittee that no addltlonal Agreements for Cooperation with any other

o

o}

=

=1

o

-t .l ‘ . . B
g The President =308 fisi
-1 7 h 2R e v Sadee THER-

g" pw:;:: uf;in%rh ' inite House Qe (\ = C’T L i G S

‘ ' | PP RS N Vb A ] _' X Al

H 'J»CHFQC,&’%B}O =. Fn o oe - 4PE7.

= Hien :

“-’j,i . NLE D W".L?‘

[l

. AN e g

REPOSITORY ﬁ%ﬂ%{éﬁﬁ@
man wtea

cowection dd mdnid Aa Fioa .  Sehcls
BOX No. ‘-/

rooem _AELC  [9S5- S/, /L/)

REPRODUCED AT THE DWIGHT D..:

WG . 7

GOTLIEH




REPRODUCED AT THE DWIGHT D.

EISENHOWER LIBRARY

SECRET

The President -2 - July 27, 1956

It should be noted that the concern of the Joint Com-
mittee does not extend to the exchange of restricted data with
respect to the "package power" reactor design which has immedi-
ate applications for other than military purposes.

The Joint Committee recognizes that this situation
arises from honest differences of opinion with respect to the in-
terpretation of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954 and that the negoti-
ations of the Agreements for Cooperation were carried on in good
faith under a valid legal opinion of the Attorney General.

jncerely yours,

Clinton P, Anderson
Chairman

cc: State Department
Atomic Energy Commission
Department of Defense
Attorney General
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